

F. LEE

(443) 871 4151 • falaleehayes@gmail.com

Experienced in sequential art, visual development, illustration, web development, art direction. Studied graphic novels and sequential art with comic artist George Pratt. Have drawn comics for Semperfun LLC and am currently writing and illustrating an original series for New Paradigm Studios. Have also produced several printed volumes and a web-based comic series independently. Additional experience in marketing, public relations and social media.

EXPERTISE/PROFICIENCY

DIGITAL MEDIA: Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, etc)
TRADITIONAL MEDIA: Pencil, Inks, Watercolour, Marker, etc
LANGUAGES: English, French

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ART/WEB

- 2013-present; New Paradigm Studios, writing and Illustrating original series
- 2012; Ridan Publishing, eBook coding
- 2011-2012; Wrote/Illustrated original webcomic
- 2009-2010: SemperFun, Inc., Art director, Comic Illustrator, Character Design, Web Developer
- 1998-2009; Key School Summer Camp, Art Teacher (Comics, Animation, etc)
- 1998-present; freelance design, illustration, web development

EDUCATION

THE RINGLING COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

- Bachelor's of Art, Illustration (*major*), Visual Development (*minor*), Graphic Novel (*concentration*)
Graduated with honours

SPECIALTIES

SEQUENTIAL ART

- Comics
- Children's book illustration
- Storyboarding

VISUAL DEVELOPMENT

- Character/Environment design

WRITING

- Scripting (for comics)
- Original fiction